
From: CCME
To: "Huffman, Stephanie N"
Subject: RE: Question regarding Title VI Compliance Worksheet

Good morning Ms. Huffman,
 
Thank you for your inquiry. The Title VI Compliance Worksheet is only required for grant recipients.
Allocatees who participate in NMTC programs are not required to complete the worksheet. If you
have additional questions, please contact CCME.
 
Thank you
Tonica Pitman
 

From: Huffman, Stephanie N <stephanie.huffman@usbank.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 11:58 AM
To: CCME <ccme@cdfi.treas.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Question regarding Title VI Compliance Worksheet
 
Greetings,
 
I have a question regarding the Title VI Compliance Worksheet currently posted for public comment. The
notice says that the worksheet is required for all Applicants to CDFI Fund’s Federal Financial Assistance
Programs. Does this include Allocatees that participate in the New Markets Tax Credit Program?
 
Nici Huffman
Assistant Director of Project & Asset Management
New Markets & Historic Tax Credit Investments
p. 314.335.2511 | c. 573.820.5799 
stephanie.huffman@usbank.com
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Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that
is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy laws, and is also
confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be
advised that you are legally prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or
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sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately
delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
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